
From: Andy Cumming
To: Arie and Willemiek Muilwijk
Subject: RE: Delivery of Decision
Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 2:34:00 PM

Great. See you tomorrow.
 
Thanks
 
Andy
 

From: Arie and Willemiek Muilwijk ] 
Sent: January 13, 2021 2:31 PM
To: Andy Cumming <Andy.Cumming@nrcb.ca>
Subject: Re: Delivery of Decision
 
Hello Andy,
Yes that should work for me!
Thanks
Arie 
 
 
 
Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
 
 
-------- Original message --------
From: Andy Cumming <Andy.Cumming@nrcb.ca>
Date: 2021-01-13 2:27 PM (GMT-07:00)
To: Arie and Willemiek Muilwijk < >
Subject: Delivery of Decision
 
Hello Arie,
 
Further to your question, I have just completed the decision on your application. I am hoping to be

able to deliver it to you tomorrow, January 14th, 2021 at 10 am.
 
Please will you confirm that this date/time works for you.
 
Regards
 
Andy
 

From: Arie and Willemiek Muilwijk ] 
Sent: January 11, 2021 10:31 AM
To: Andy Cumming <Andy.Cumming@nrcb.ca>
Subject: Re: Review Process



 
Ok alright!
So are you thinking it will be a couple days, or a week? Or still unsure?
Thanks
Arie 
 
 
 
Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
 
 
-------- Original message --------
From: Andy Cumming <Andy.Cumming@nrcb.ca>
Date: 2021-01-11 9:51 AM (GMT-07:00)
To: Arie and Willemiek Muilwijk <
Subject: RE: Review Process
 
Hello Arie,
 
I’m still working on your decision and hope to have it completed soon. I will contact you to let you
know when it is done and I am able to provide you with it.
 
Andy
 
NRCB core values: Integrity; Fairness; Respect; Excellence; Service
This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal and/or
privileged information. Please contact me immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy,
distribute, or take action relying on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted.

 

From: Arie and Willemiek Muilwijk [  
Sent: January 11, 2021 9:50 AM
To: Andy Cumming <Andy.Cumming@nrcb.ca>
Subject: Review Process
 
Good morning Andy,
I was just wondering how long the review process would take?
Just curious when I can roughly expect to hear the decision?
 
Thanks
Arie 
 
 
 
Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.




